United Nations
SIXTH COMMITTEE

GENER St

A L 58th meeting

ASSEMBLY y oo held oo

THIRTY-FOURTH SESSION onasys 3 Decel;l:eg ;91;{;9
New York

Official Records *

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 58th MEETING
Chairman: Mr. GUNA-KASEM (Thailand)

CONTENTS

AGENDA ITEM 119: CONSOLIDATION AND PROGRESSIVE DEVELOPMENT OF THE PRINCIPLES AND
NORMS OF INTERNATIONAL ECONOMIC LAW RELATING IN PARTICULAR TO THE LEGAL ASPECTS
OF THE NEW INTERNATIONAL ECONOMIC ORDER (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 113: DRAFTING OF AN INTERNATIONAL CONVENTION AGAINST THE TAKING OF
HOSTAGES: REPORT OF THE AD HOC COMMITTEE ON THE DRAFTING OF AN INTERWATIONAL

CONVENTION AGAINST THE TAKING OF HOSTAGES (continued)

AGENDA ITEM 111: UNITED NATIONS PROGRAMME OF ASSISTANCE IN THE TEACHING, STUDY,
DISSEMINATION AND WIDER APPRECIATION OF INTERNATICNAL LAW: REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-

GENERAL (continued)

Distr. GENERAL

* This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent under the
signature of a member of the delegation concerned within one week of the date of A/C 6 h SR 8
publication to the Chief of the Official Records Editing Section, room A-3550, / * /3 / '5
866 United Nations Plaza (Alcoa Building), and incorperated in a copy of the 6 December 1979
record.
ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for

each Committee.

79-58991



A/C.6/3L/5R. 58
Fnglish
Page 2

The meeting was called to order at 3,05 p.m,

AGENDA ITEM 119: CONSOLTDATION AWD PROGRESSIVE DEVELOPMENT OF TiE PRINCIPLES ANUD
HORMS OF INTERNATIONAL ECONOMIC LAW RELATING IN PARTICULAR TO THE LEGAL ASPLCYS CF
THE NEV INTERNATIOHAL ECONOMTIC ORDER (continued) (A/31/172; A/C.6/3L/L.T7, L.1T)

1. Mrs. STILVERA (Cuba) said that equitable economic relations, which would promete
closer ties between all peoples., were a decisive factor in the Tight against
colonialism and dependence and, to that end, a legal régime should be instituted
on the basis of such principles as the right to trade freely, the right to disnose
of natural wealth and resources and the elimination of unequal or discriminatory
treatment. As the existing unjust international economic order agpgravated the ills
that afflicted the developing countries, her delegabion attached special importance
to the consolidation of political independence and economic emancipation. Despite
all the pronocuncements of the international community, however, the imperialists
continued to exert control over the import and export machinery of the developing
countries, thus subjecting their economies to constant pressure; that was one of
the reasons why those countries were economically backward. It was essential to
put an end to monopolies and the despoiling of raw materials so that the full
enjoyment of the basic natiocnal rights that would guarantce an equitable economic
order could be assured., Any moves by the developed capitalist countries to resist
the far-reaching changes required in the structure of the developing countries and
in the international economy would merely perpetuate neo-colonialism and render
ineffective the international rules that should apply in that regard.

2. In that connexion, she drew attention to the Declaration on the Establishment
of a llew International Lconomic Order (General Assembly resclution 3201 (8-VI)),
which stressed first, that foreign and colonial domination, foreign occupation,
racial discrimination, apartheid and colonialism in all its forms continued to be
among the major obstacles to the complete emancipation and progress of the
developing countries; and, secondly, that measures should be adopted to regulate
and supervise the activities of transnational corporations with a view to improving
the trading position of developing countries. Also, the Programme of Action on
the Establishment of a New International Economic Order {General Assembly
resolution 3202 (8-VI)) listed a serics of factors that were significant in
international economic relations, including raw materials, trade, finance,
transnational corporations, transfer of technology and natural resources. In the
same vein, the Heads of State or Government of Non-Aligned Countries, at their
Sixth Summit Conference in Havana, had proclaimed that international econcmic
relations were still characterized by a fundamental contradiction between those who
upheld the status quo, based on domination, dependence and exploitation, and the
joint struggle of the non-aligned and other developing countries for liberation and
cconomic development; they had emphasized that effective ways and means of
negotiation should be sought with a view to establishing the new international
cconomic order within the context of a broad, integrated approach that took due
account of the fundamental rights and interests of all developing countries as well
as of the world-wide dimensions of the new order.



A/C.6/3L/SR.50
Englisn
Page 3

(ifrs. Silvera, Cuba)

3. In her delegation's view, it was not the lack of lepal yrinciples as such which
prevente(z the implementation of the Declaration and Programme of Action but rather

a lack of wi}l on the part of certain developed capitalist countries to apply the
norms and principles laid dewn in General Assembly resolutions 3201 (S-VI) and

3202 (8-VI). Although the developing countries had adopted a flexible position in
an endeavour to find negotiated solutions that would improve the world’é cconomy ,
thel_‘e_would have t¢0 be a genuine desire on the part of all concerned to make a
de91§1ve contribution to the restructuring of international economic relations,
failing which all efforts would be doomed to failure.

)j .Las_tly, her delegation welcomed the draft resolution submitted by the
Pnilippines (A/C.6/34/L.17), which reflected the aspirations of the developing
countries in regard to the codification of the norms and principles of international

economic law.

5. Mr. SAEED (Pakistan) said that his delegation attached considerable importance
to universal recognition of the norms of the new international economic order and
welcomed the analysis made in the working paper submitted by the Philippines
(A/C.6/34/L.7), of the bases on which the consclidation and progressive development
of international law should rest. It agreed in particular with the statement in
paragraph 26 of that paper regarding the sources from which the norms and principles
of international economic law emanated. It also agreed that the developed countries
were under an obligation to co-operate in good faith with the developing countries
in the implementation of those norms and rrinciples.

6. Tt had certain reservations, however, regarding the possible drafting Oi_‘ an
international convention, which was envisaged both in the working paper ar.ld e
operative paragraph 1 of draft resolution A/C.6/34/L.1T. In his delegat.;lc_m's VeV,
the norms and principles of international ccononic law should not be codified

until agreement had been reached on specific points. AnY premature attempt at such

R . . . . " » At vas
codification might well impede the process of international CO—OI-)eI'avl(?n th_t,.\.q
of political discussion. It was

currently being pursued mainly through the medium . ! P
essential to rectify the inecquities in the existing system before seeking to codiiy
the relevant norms and principles.

7. The value of the Philippine ipitiative lay in the fact that 1t Sou‘f}lt ;glvse
recognition for the principles which the General Assembly,had de.clared Q‘lofn-wtﬁ m
economic negotiations and which should be taken into C(.)nSIderatlon.x-zhen ?I“:'jiv :
international egreements in specific areas of international e?OH?IT}lgs ?nfoglu:et
His delegation thercfore urged the Committee not to take any nas€y/ ’I‘;E*i,‘( ;.,‘;L},:m
matter and proposed that, as a first step, draft resoluz‘,lon AJC.6/34/L. S0l
be referred to Governments for consideration and commens.
8.  Mr. VERCELES (Philippines), introducing draft resolutl
that the following amendments should be made to the ?exti ter and the' should
the last preatbular paragrapn, the words 'United Fatiens CREED B S iie of
be inserted before the words 'above-mentioned x"eso%utlonidabzndeleted; in the
that paragraph, the comma after the word iguspices’ ShoU )

rsa
r

1
n

on A/C.6/34/L.1T, said
Tn the first line ol




A/C.6/3L4/SR.58
Inglish
Page 4

(lir. Verceles, Philippines)

fourth line, a comma should be inserted after the word "order™. In operative
paragrarh 1, the phrase "in collaboration with the United Nations Institute for
Training and Rescarch’ should be inserted, between commas, after the word
"Secretary-General'l.

9. The preamble to the draft resolution drew attention to various provisions in
the United Nations Charter and General Assenmbly resolutions which embodied
principles and norms relating tc the new international economic order and
international economic law. It was by nc recans exhaustive. A number of other
decisions and resolutions, which were referred to in the working paper submitted by
his delegation (A/C.6/3L/1.T), were also to be regarded as sources of international
lawr in the matter. They included not only resolutions and declarations of the
General Assembly but also decisions of the Economic and Social Council and other
bodies within the United Nations system, including the General Agrecment on
Tariffs and Trade.

10. Under operative paragraph 1 of the draft resolution, the Secretary-General was
requested to carry out a study. The intention was that it should be a simple

study that would deal solely with the principles and norms of internaticnal law
relating to the new international econcmic order as embodied in the resoluticns and
decisions of the General Assembly and in the Charter. The reference to UNITAR had
been included because that body was also engaged in a study of the new international
economic order and had published an excellent book entitled The Objectives of the
New International Econcmic Order as well as several papers on the subject. The
reference to the 'possible” drafting of an international convention had been
included merely to provide a certain framework for the study to be carried out by
the Secretary-General. '

11. COperative paragraph 2 reguested the Secretary-Ceneral to submit a preliminary
report on the study to the thirty-fifth session of the General Assembly; in the
light of that revort, the Committee could decide how to proceed.

12. He could not agreec that the +ime was no% ripe to embark on the study. Indeed,
such a study would promcte, rather than hinder, the implementation of the new
international econcmic order, for it was in the interests of the developing
countries in particular and of the internaticnal community in general to make a
start on the process of consolidating the principles and norms of international
ecconomic law. de also could not agree that action on the draft resolution should
bte vostponed, particularly since consideration of the item had already been delayed
for two years. He would, however, request that, to allow time for consultation,

a decision should not be taken on the draft resolution before 5 December.

13. lr. EL-BANHAVI (Egypt) said he considered that Member States should be
requested to submit their views on the matter and that those views should be
reflected in the preliminary report to be submitted by the Secretary-General to the
thirty-fifth session of the General Assembly. Ie suggested that that reguest
should be included in the operative part of the draft resolution.




A/C.6/3L/SR.58
Fnglish
Page 5

§G§NDQKETEM 1i3: DRAFTING OF AN INTERNATIONAIL CONVENTION AGAINST THE TAKING OF
uOéTALLu: REPORT OF THE AD 1I0C COMMITTEER ON THE DRAFTING OF AN INTERNATTIONAL
CONVENTION AGAINST THE TAKING OF HOSTAGES (continued) (A/3L/39; A/C.E/3%/L.12, L.1h)

{h. Vrs. ORTTZ (Colombia) said that her delegation, which reiterated its support
for ?he dralting of an international convention against the taking of hostages,
considered that a decision on the matter would be an expression of the international
community's confidence in a future that offered genuine prospects of security and
order guaranteed by international law. The taking of hostages should be condemned
?nd punished, since it was a heinous crime that involved innocent people and
lrperilled international peace.

lb-_ In a desire to promote a consensus, her delegation had adopted a flexible
position on draft article 14 and had therefore agreed in principle to the Mexican
delegation's proposed compromise formule, under which that article would be
replaced by article 12 of the Convention on the Prevention and Punishment of Crimes
against Internationally Protected Persons including Diplomatic Agents. It had also
stated at the time that it was unable to accept the original draft article, as it
was not clearly drafted and could be interpreted in a way that might cause the right
of asylum to be ignored. That right was one of the most mositive achievements of
American internaticnal law; it was a principle that had been accepted by the
pecple, and then regulated by treaty. Throughout the history of the right of asylum,
her country had never wavered in its stand, even when that right had been invoked
against Colombia itself.

16. Since, despite all the efforts of delegations, it had not been possible to
achiecve a consensus on draft article 1L, the flexible position which her delegation
had adopted in the hope of achieving a consensus was no longer Jjustified. Tt
therefore wished to enter a reservation in regard to that article, while restating
its support for the remaining draft articles.

AGENDA ITEM 111: UNITED NATIONS PROGRAMME OF ASSISTANCE IN THE TRACHING, STUDY,
DISSLMINATION AND WIDER APPRECIATION OF TNTERVATIONAT, TAW: RIPORT OF THE SECRETARY-
GENERAL (continued) (A/3L4/693: A/C.6/34/L and Corr.l; A/C.6/3L4/L.18 and 1.19)

17. WMr. DROUSHIOTIS (Cyprus) said that his delegation attached great importance to
the Programme since, thanks to it, positive and constructive work was being done to
encourage and promote the knowledge of international law, particularly among the
developing countries. The matter was especially important for the developing
countries, which lacked trazined personnel and therefore had difficulties with
regard toc representation in multilateral treaty-making conferences. His Government
had expressed its support by making voluntary contributions to the Programme, and

it would continue to dc so in the future.

18. He expressed appreciation to UNITAR, UNESCO and the Hague Academy of
International Law for the assistance his country had rececived in 1979 through the
United Nations~UNITAR Fellowship Programme in TInternationel Law and to the
Governments of NMexico and the Bahamas regarding the regional training and refresher

courses in international law,



A/C.6/3L4/8R.58
English
Page 6

(Mr. Droushiotis, Cyprus)

19. His delegation fully agreed with the report of the Secretary-General on the
subject (A/34/693) and supported the recommendations contained therein regarding
execution of the Programme in 1980-1981. There was undoubtedly considerablec room
for improvement and expansion of the Programme, for which increased financial
support would be required not only from Governments but also from organizabions and
concerned individuals. The Advisory Committee could take part, as it had done in
the past, by providing appropriate supervision for the evaluation of the Programme
gnd making constructive suggestions for its improvement, rarticularly during the
intersessional year.

20. His delegation had joined in sponsoring draft resolution A/C.6/34/1.18 and fully
supported it. TFurthermore, it had no difficulty with the amendment proposed by the
delegation of Tanzania, which dealt with a factor that certainly must be taken into
account in appointing lecturers. His delepgation hoped that agreement could be
reached on that issue and that the draft resolution could be adopted by consensus.

2l. Iir. TABIBI (Afghanistan) said that the item was one of the most important on
the agenda, because the study of international law was a vital matter, especially
in the third world. The report of the Secretary-General (A/34/693) covered a wide
range of issues relating to the dissemination of information on international law.
His delegation was glad to see that UNDP, UNITAR and UNICEF had become involved
in the Programme. Although much progress had been made over the years since the
item had first been included in the agenda, draft resolution 4/C.6/34/L.18 was only
a drop in the vast ocean of world needs in the teaching of international law. In
spite of all the efforts on the part of Member States and United Mations bodies,
the entire Programme, including the subject of disarmament and international law,
had received a very small amount of voluntary contributions. In contrast, the
affluent countries spent at least &1 billion on armaments daily.

22, lis delegation therefore reguested that, when the Advisory Committee mentioned
in paragraph 11 of the draft resolution was appointed, 1t should take steps to
increase financial support Tor the Programme. A new approach was necessary, and
the Secretary-General, the regional commissions and responsible bodies should
contact world foundations directly in crder to obtain contributions.

23. His delegation supported the draft resolution and wished to join the sponscors.

o, tr. VISAL (Spain), noting that his country was represented on the Board of the
Hague Academy of International Law and that its teachers had traditionally
participated in courses at the Academy, said he had been concerned to learn of the
financial problems mentioned in paragraphs 5 and 6 of the informal note from the
Academy circulated by the delegation of the Hetherlands. llis delegation therefore
endorsed draft resolubtion A/C.G/34/L.18, especially paragraphs 6 and 7, which called
upon Member States and interested organizations to consider favourably the appeal

of +the Academy for adequate assistance in order to solve its financial problems.

The mecting rose at 4.10 p.m.






